



Bassetlaw
DISTRICT COUNCIL
— North Nottinghamshire —

Alexander Bullock
3rd Floor, Portwall Place
Portwall Lane
Bristol
BS1 6NA

Our Ref: N/A
Officer: Daniel Galpin
Email: planning@bassetlaw.gov.uk

12th May 2022

Dear Mr Bullock,

GATE BURTON ENERGY PARK – PLANNING ACT 2008 SECTION 47: DUTY TO CONSULT LOCAL COMMUNITY – REQUEST FOR COMMENTS ON THE DRAFT STATEMENT OF COMMUNITY CONSULTATION

I refer to your email dated 21st April, 2022 relating to a request for comments relating to the proposed Energy Park at Gate Burton. On the basis of the information provided, it is positive to see that some of our comments on the initial draft have already been incorporated.

We would however, like to make two further comments in relation to the updated Statement of Community Consultation (SoCC):

- Paragraphs 9.37 – 9.41: It would be really useful to produce a clear map depicting the geographical relationship between the different schemes – or at least to distinguish the Gate Burton project from the general location of the others.
- Paragraph 10.3: It would be helpful if all respondents received a follow-on notification of the publication of the Consultation Report and where / how they can view it.

If there is anything else you wish to discuss, please do not hesitate to contact the Local Planning Authority again.

Yours faithfully,

Development Team Manager